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Kay Flynn %.f5.,<.47 ..... 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 

To : Melinda Watts 

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 060142 and 060167 

Thursday, March 30, 2006 2:lO PM 

Melinda, I had a chance finally to "study" both of these filings. I will make the changes you requested. I will 
also add the CLEC cert numbers and IXC registration numbers to each docket's title. 
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From: Kay Flynn 

To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 060142 and 060167 

Thanks, Melinda. We will make all corrections. 

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2006 9:38 AM 
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From: Melinda Watts SGA 

SEC ,I 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2006 9:32 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 060142 and 060167 OTH 

Kay , 

:hanged to the following (the additional language is in italics): 

loint petition of Sprint Communications Company, Limited Partnership and Sprint Long Distance, Inc. for waiver of 
Rule 25-4.11 8, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll or Toll Provider Selection to allow transfer of certain Sprint Communications 
Zompany, Limited Partnership local and long distance customers to Sprint Long Distance, Inc. 

rhanks, 

Melinda 

Since Docket No. 060167-TP involves the transfer of both CLEC and IXC customers, the docket title should be 
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To: Kay Flynn r w  & 
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i--s z %om: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2006 5:28 PM 

Subject: Docket Nos. 060142 and 060167 s a  ys 
Q e 
LTB L. 

I have reviewed the filings for the above dockets, and it appears that the docket characteristics are reversed or 
ncorrect. I will explain. 

As it stands, the suffixes for the dockets are -TP for 060142 and -TX for 060167. Docket 060142 is for transfer of 
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. Page 2 of 2 

,long distance customers only, so it should be 060142-TI. The first paragraph of the petition references Sprint's local 
service territory, but only because the long distance customers in those areas are affected by this transfer. Docket 
060167 is for transfer of both local (CLEC) and long distance customers, and it shouId be 060167-TP. 

The company codes associated with each docket are also incorrect. The current assignment is as follows: 

060 142 060 167 
T O 5 7  TX045 
TI793 TX866 

TKOO 1 
TX045 
TX866 

They should be. 

060 142 060 167 
TI793 TX045 
TKO0 1 TX866 

TI793 
TKOO 1 

Thanks. 

Me1 i nda 

3 /3 0/2006 


